
Combined BA or BS to MSITM and Combined BSDSA to MSDSA, MSAI or MSITM 
 
 
Hi Mihaela: 
 
I see no problems.   
 
Best, 
Debra 
 
Debra Szabo 
Director of Assessment, Accreditation, and Articulations 
Florida Atlantic University 
Phone:  561-297-4344 
Email:  dszabo@fau.edu 
http://www.fau.edu/provost 

 
 
 
 
From: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:56 PM 
To: Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu> 
Cc: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu>; Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>; Debra Szabo 
<dszabo@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Items for the next UUPC meeting 

 

 
Hello Maria, 
 
I have done the changes that you suggested, please see attachment. I have also received a 
letter from College of Business, which I attached at the end. 
 
I have submitted these proposals to Debra for review and I did not receive any objections. I am 
cc'ing Debra to the email. 
 
thanks,  
Mihaela 
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